




















































































































City of Bridgeport, Connecticut
OFFICE OF PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

OFFICE OF HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
999 Broad Street
Bridgeport, Connecticut 06604

Telephone (203) 576-7221 » Fax (203)332-5611
THOMAS GILL

Director

JOSEPH P. GANIM
Mayor Changed to ECD&E Committee on 3/6/2023° (From the Floor)

COMM. #33-22 Ref'd For TMMEDIATE CONSIDERATIGN
on 03/06/2023 —

TO: Honorable Members of the Bridgeport City Council
FROM:  Anjerice Miller 3/\,909’9
Senior HCD Manager
RE: Substantial Amendment for Program Year 47 Annual Action Plan
DATE: March 1, 2023

The Office of Housing and Community Development respectfully submits the attached resolution and
documentation regarding a substantial amendment to the 2021-2022 Program Year 47 Annual Action

Plan as it relates to the HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program for immediate consideration at

the March 6, 2023 Council meeting.

Thank you for your consideration,
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